Susan Haley

From: Kathryn Welch

Sent: 06 February 2025 09:33
To: Susan Haley

Subject: FW: LU/246/24/PL
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Susan,

Could you do a re-consult for WSCC Highways please. The docs have already been uploaded.
Thanks,

Kathryn Welch
Sanior Planning Offfcer, Planning Depanment

T 01803 737788
£ kathrynowelch@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Councll, Civie Centre, Maltravers Rd
Litlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 8LF
WL ATUN. OOV, UK
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Sent: 06 February 2025 09:23

To: Kathryn Welch <Kathryn.Welch@arun.gov.uk>
Cc

Subject: RE: LU/246/24/PL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Kathryn and thanks for your email below.



Yes, please would you raise it as a formal re-con, sending it to the normal WSCC Highways inbox and quoting
the planning reference number (email address in ‘cc’ box above).

Regards,
Tim
Tim Townssnd, MOHT

Principal Transport Planner, County Highways Team — Highways, Transport and Planning
Wast Sussex County Council, Ground Floor NMorthleigh, County Hall, Chichester POIS IRQ

Certified Carbon Literate
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From: Kathryn Welch <gathnyn\We
Sent: 05 February 2025 16:49

Subject: LU!246!24!PL

**EXTERNAL**

Dear Tim,

We have now received the following documents from the agents of the application for 20 affordable dwellings
on Land at Toddington Lane, Littlehampton. As can be seen from the amended site plan and memorandum,
both attached, the developer is now willing to provide for two new sections of footpath, one to the northern
boundary and the other to the eastern.

| would be grateful if you would confirm if the attached is acceptable, and if there are any conditions/financial
contributions WSCC would be seeking.

If you’d prefer | can raise this as a formal re-consultation, just let me know if this is the case.
Kind regards,

Kathryn Welch
Sanior Planning Officer, Mlanning Depariment

T 1903 737788
£ kathrynowslkeh@arun gov uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Litlshampton, West Sussex, BN1Y 5LF
wwwnarunggm(uk

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL LU/246/24/PL
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You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from gy s aringov.uikin

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mailimmediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimerincludes any attachments.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it
has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before
opening any attachment.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL LU/246/24/PL



